



Report of Political Science Students' Association

President

- Elections are underway, vote for your preferred candidate before April 3!
- Bi-weekly meeting with Department Chair
- Booked end of year event at Faculty Club, circulating Prof and TA Nomination Form

VP Academic

- The VP Academic is working with the President and the department to put together a new process for managing student complaints about professors.
- Putting the finishing touches on the MJPS

VP Communications

- Organizing departmental elections

VP Events

- Come out to the PSSA's end of year event, April 11 at Faculty Club

VP External

- Pairings have been released for the MGAPSS PSSA Mentorship Program, mentor-mentee pairings should be meeting soon!
- Met with the Department Chair
- Assisted the JDSP head delegate prepare next years' delegation

VP Finance

- The VP Finance is working to ensure that all funds are accounted for.
- Received funding for Data Analysis Tutor
- Attending lunch and discussion on improving course evaluation system
- Purchasing new office supplies as allocated for in our budget

VP Internal

- Organizing food and beverages for Research Brunch, De-Stress event
- Acquiring frames for end of year awards

Respectfully Submitted,

Liam Kirkpatrick
PSSA VP External